11/23/21, 4:34 PM Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: aigencrypt Survey Request - Our Client : SCY 686 D Your Insured : SLR 3481 M D.O.A:
13 Nov 2021

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Tue 11/23/2021 1:31 PM
To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying' <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong' <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you for your assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November, 2021 1:10 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt Survey Request - Our Client : SCY 686 D Your Insured : SLR 3481 M D.0O.A : 13 Nov 2021

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.
Best Regards,

Lee Ying, Chin
Senior Claims Associate — Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com | www.aig.sg
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From: Mandy Lim <Mandy@Itm.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 11:52 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: 'venus' <venus@ltm.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Survey Request - Our Client : SCY 686 D Your Insured : SLE 3481 M D.O.A : 13 Nov 2021

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We are assisting our mutual client the vehicle owner of SCY 686 D to submit a claim against your insured, SLE 3481
M which we understand that you are insurer at the material time of the accident.

We now enclosed the following documents for your easy reference.
- Our client GIA report.
- Repair Estimate.
- LTA Search

Please arrange the pre-repair survey.

Vehicle is currently not in our workshop premises.

Thank you and regards,
Mandy Lim
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd
www. LTM.sg

+65 6452 0893 (Office)
+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)

Like us in Facebook!!

www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore
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LIM TAN MOTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD HIREEFABE AT

COMPANY REGISTRATION NO: 1993072770 G5T REGISTRATION NO: M2-0119086-0

MAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRAMNCH

BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE BLK 9 SECTOR C #01-38/40/42

SIN MIMNG AUTOCARE #03-03/10/06 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575721 SINGAPORE 575644

TEL: +65 6452 0893 FAX: +565 6458 5127 TEL: 65 6452 2135 FAX: 465 6452 2159

EMAIL: SALES@LTM.SG
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Operating Hours: Mon —Fri Sam—6pm  Sat 3am - 5pm
24hrs H'E'rpllne: +65 645208593 WWW.LTM.SG

IMPORTANT NOTICE
This email, including all attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged infermation.
The sending of this email to any person ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or privilege of the information. If you are

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
Please note that any views or options presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

] Virus-free. www.avg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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